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31 March 2021

To All Prospective Bidders

CLARIFICATIONS TO TENDER NO. ZIMRA ICB 03/2021 FOR THE SUPPLY,
DELIVERY, INSTALLATION AND COMMISSIONING OF DATE CENTRE CORE
WITCHES FOR THE DISASTER RECOVERY SITE.

Reference is made to the above —mentioned tender. Please take note of the following clarifications:
Question 1:

1. Please elaborate on the funds of this projects. Is this project funded by regular Zimbabwe Revenue
Authority funds, or by donors (AfDB, WorldBank, others)?

Answer 1: The project is being funded by the Zimbabwe Revenue Authority (ZIMRA).

Question 2:
2.1t is required to pay USD $1,000.00 administration fee. Please clarify, is this fee returnable ?

Answer 2: Administration is payable to PRAZ by the winning bidding upon signing of contract.

Question 3: Kindly indicate how many and which type do you require for the requested Interface options
(1G, 10G and 40G).

Answer 3:

'1G, 10G | 2 by 48 port cards (per switch

compatible i.e can be used for both sfp
(1gig) and sfp+ (10gig)

with modules installed
40G 1 by 12 port card (per switch)

with 40 gig modules installed




Question 4: Do you also require any cables together with the switches?

Answer 4: Cables are not required together with the switch.

Yours sincerely.

J Tarume (Mr.)

Procurement Manager



